CITIES ASSOCIATION
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

February 9, 2023 7:00 PM

Los Altos Community Center - Sequoia Room
97 Hillview Ave, Los Altos, CA 94022

Executive Board

President
Hon. Margaret Abe-Koga, Mountain view

1st Vice President
Hon. Neysa Fligor, Los Altos

2"d Vice President
Hon. Larry Klein, Sunnyvale

Secretary-Treasurer
Hon. Tina Walia, Saratoga

Member At-Large
Hon. Hung Wei, Cupertino

Santa Clara City Managers’ Association Representative (Ex-Officio)
Kimbra McCarthy, Mountain View City Manager

Interim Executive Director (Ex-Officio)
Shali Sirkay

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 1 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County Page 2 of 4
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
February 9, 2023

Meeting Information:

e Members of the public register for Zoom webinar [HERE]
(NOTE: This link is for members of the public ONLY; Board members will attend in-person
unless otherwise noticed in advance of the meeting to the Executive Director and/or the
Board President)

e Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube [LINK]

e More info on public comment and accessibility given at the end of the agenda

Notice pursuant to Brown Act teleconferencing guidelines: President Abe-Koga will be attending
this meeting virtually from 309 W Heritage Dr, Tyler, TX 75703

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL - (Abe-Koga, 7:00 PM)

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any
matter not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board from discussing and/or acting on
nonagenda items.

CLOSED SESSION

1. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b)(1), PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (General
Counsel)

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 2 of 16


https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_O3W_5HWPRJ2VtkBwA1yyeA
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_O3W_5HWPRJ2VtkBwA1yyeA
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCW7TMjkY15NSbeoJFv9j_nA

Cities Association of Santa Clara County Page 3 0of 4
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
February 9, 2023

OPEN SESSION

1. Closed Session Report

2. Consent Agenda

2a. Approval of minutes from the Board of Directors meeting on January 26, 2023
Attachment: Draft Minutes

2b.  Receive December and January financial reports if available

3. General Counsel

Approval of General Counsel Candidate to be appointed CASCC General Counsel
and approval of legal services agreement

4. Executive Director

Approval to appoint Vaishali Sirkay as Executive Director and
Approve Contract through December 31, 2023
Attachments: Staff Report, Amendment to Agreement, Resume

5. Approval of 2023 Priorities

Attachment: Staff Report

6. Planning Collaborative Presentation

7. Updates

o Legislative Action Committee Update

e C(City Selection Committee Update

e Santa Clara County City Managers Association (SCCCMA) Update
e Executive Director Update

ADJOURNMENT

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 3 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County Page 4 of 4
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
February 9, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the
following ways:

1. Email comments to audin@citiesassociation.org
= Emails will be forwarded to the Board of Directors
= |MPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your
email. All emails received will be entered into the record for the meeting.

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting
3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting

=  When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the
“raise hand” feature in Zoom. Speakers will be notified shortly before
they are called to speak.

=  When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted
(up to 3 minutes, at the discretion of the Chair).

= Phone participants:
*6 - Toggle mute/unmute
*9 - Raise hand

ACCESSIBILITY

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public.
Closed captioning will be enabled for this meeting. For instructions on how to view the closed
captioning, please refer to this Zoom help page.

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 4 of 16


https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/4403492514829-Viewing-closed-captioning-live-transcription

CITIES ASSOCIATION
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

January 26, 2023 7:00 PM

Los Altos Community Center
97 Hillview Ave, Los Altos, CA 94022

Agenda in Black / Minutes in Red

Executive Board

President
Hon. Margaret Abe-Koga, Mountain view

1st Vice President
Hon. Neysa Fligor, Los Altos

Secretary-Treasurer
Hon. Larry Klein, Sunnyvale

Member at Large
Hon. Tina Wali, Saratoga

Santa Clara City Managers’ Association Representative (Ex-Officio)
Kimbra McCarthy, Mountain View City Manager

Interim Executive Director (Ex-Officio)
Shali Sirkay

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 5 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2023

Discussion & action may be taken on any of the items below. Times are approximate.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS - (Abe-Koga, 7:00 PM)

Members in attendance:

Campbell Bybee PRESENT
Cupertino Wei PRESENT
Gilroy Bracco ABSENT

Los Altos Meadows PRESENT
Los Altos Hills Mok PRESENT
Los Gatos Rennie PRESENT
Milpitas Montano PRESENT
Monte Sereno | Ellahie PRESENT
Morgan Hill Turner ABSENT

Mountain View | Abe-Koga PRESENT
Palo Alto Kou ABSENT

San José Jimenez ABSENT

Santa Clara Watanabe PRESENT
Saratoga Walia PRESENT
Sunnyvale Klein PRESENT

Others in attendance:
e Bruce Karney, Member of the Public

Page 2 of 5

e Christina Gillmore, SCCCMA Representative (Alternate) & Assistant City Manager,

Mountain View
e Steve Preminger, Santa Clara County Office of the County Executive
e Neysa Fligor, 2" Vice President & Councilmember, Los Altos
e Mary Hanna-Weir, Interim General Counsel
e Shali Sirkay, Interim Executive Director
e Audin Leung, Clerk of the Board

PUBLIC COMMENT

Bruce Karney gave public comment.

1. Consent Agenda

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 6 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County Page 3 of 5
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2023

1a. Approval of minutes from the Board of Directors Special Meeting on November 10,
2022
1b. Receive financial statements for the months of October and November 2022
Motion by Watanabe to approve consent agenda. Seconded by Montano. Motion
adopted 11-0-0-4.
Campbell Bybee AYE
Cupertino Wei AYE
Gilroy Bracco ABSENT
Los Altos Meadows AYE
Los Altos Hills Mok AYE
Los Gatos Rennie AYE
Milpitas Montano AYE
Monte Sereno | Ellahie AYE
Morgan Hill Turner ABSENT
Mountain View | Abe-Koga AYE
Palo Alto Kou ABSENT
San José Jimenez ABSENT
Santa Clara Watanabe | AYE
Saratoga Walia AYE
Sunnyvale Klein AYE
2. President’s Update
3. Executive Board Appointment and Re-Assignments

Approve Executive Board of Directors appointment of Hon. Hung Wei to Member
at Large seat and reassignment of Hon. Larry Klein to 2" Vice President and Chair
of Legislative Action Committee and Hon. Tina Walia as Secretary/Treasurer

Motion by Montano to appoint Hon. Hung Wei to Member at Large seat and
reassign Hon. Larry Klein to 2" Vice President and Chair of Legislative Action
Committee and Hon. Tina Walia as Secretary/Treasurer. Motion adopted 11-0-0-4.

Campbell Bybee AYE
Cupertino Wei AYE

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 7 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

January 26, 2023

Page 4 of 5

Gilroy Bracco ABSENT
Los Altos Meadows AYE
Los Altos Hills Mok AYE
Los Gatos Rennie AYE
Milpitas Montano AYE
Monte Sereno | Ellahie AYE
Morgan Hill Turner ABSENT
Mountain View | Abe-Koga AYE
Palo Alto Kou ABSENT
San José Jimenez ABSENT
Santa Clara Watanabe | AYE
Saratoga Walia AYE
Sunnyvale Klein AYE
4, Interim General Counsel

adopted 11-0-0-4.

Ratification of Approval of Agreement with the County of Santa Clara to provide
Interim General Counsel services to CASCC

Motion by Wei to.ratify approval of agreement. Seconded by Mok. Motion

Campbell Bybee AYE
Cupertino Wei AYE
Gilroy Bracco ABSENT
Los Altos Meadows AYE
Los Altos Hills Mok AYE
Los Gatos Rennie AYE
Milpitas Montano AYE
Monte Sereno | Ellahie AYE
Morgan Hill Turner ABSENT
Mountain View | Abe-Koga AYE
Palo Alto Kou ABSENT
San José Jimenez ABSENT
Santa Clara Watanabe | AYE
Saratoga Walia AYE

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 8 of 16



Cities Association of Santa Clara County
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2023

Page 5 of 5

Sunnyvale Klein AYE

5. Setting Priorities for 2023

6. Santa Clara County City Managers Association (SCCCMA) Update

7. Executive Director Update

8. Joys and Challenges

ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully submitted,

Aoy

Audin Leung
Clerk of the Board

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 9 of 16



Agenda Item No: 5

CITIES ASSOCIATION Meeting Date: February 9, 2023
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Cities Association of Santa Clara County Agenda Report

Board of Directors

Prepared by: Margaret Abe-Koga
President

SUBJECT: Recommendation to the Board of Directors to Approve an Amendment to the Agreement with
Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay to extend the Agreement and to Increase the Not to Exceed Amount by
$125,000 and to Serve as Executive Director and to Appoint Shali Sirkay as Executive Director

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Approve an Amendment to the Agreement with Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay to extend her Agreement with
CASCC to serve as Executive Director and to increase the not to exceed amount from $85,000 to
$210,000.00.

2. Approve the appointment of Shali Sirkay as Executive Director of the CASCC.

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS:

The Board of Directors, in June of 2022, approved the appointment of Shali Sirkay as the Acting Executive Director
for a period of six months. By way of background, President Jones appointed Vice President Abe Koga to chair an
Ad-Hoc committee for recruitment for a new Acting Executive Director. The committee, consisting of Vice
President Abe-Koga and former President Marico Sayoc identified Shali Sirkay as an ideal candidate and the
Committee and President individually interviewed her and recommend her for the Acting Executive Director
position for the next six months, July 2022 through December 2022. Shali Sirkay’s resume is attached as
Attachment 1. On October 13, 2022 the Board of Directors appointed Shali Sirkay as Interim Executive Director
of CASCC.

Shali has continued to do excellent work on behalf of CASCC during her first six months of service. The Executive
Committee has recommended hiring Shali as the Executive Director and Shali has agreed to the future
appointment by the Board of Directors, should it be offered. Shali’s compensation will remain the same with an
anticipated monthly billing of $10,000 at $100/hour and an annual not to exceed amount of $125,000. The
Agreement has a two-year term with an automatic annual renewal unless either party provides notice of an intent
to terminate. Either the CASCC or Shali may terminate the agreement at any time with 30 days’ notice. The
Agreement does not contain a severance provision. Shaliis only paid for hours worked, so there is no flat monthly
payment in the Agreement. It is anticipated that the average of her billing will be $10,000 per month with some
months exceeding that amount and slower months at a lower amount, but the total on annual basis to not exceed
$125,000.00.

The changes to the current Agreement are as follows:

1. Shali’s title will be Executive Director not Acting Executive Director.

2. The Agreement will not@)qére@ 8e9%5r Bﬁé@;{w Migéfi?laqﬁéwate of a}ppr.oval until December
31, 2023 with one automatmli'SB?wfgWrée 65511@é§§w|8?51%)t|ce of termination.
or'the and’s1

3. The not to exceed will be prorated irst ye 25,000 for each successive year.



Cities Association of Santa Clara County

Approval of Appointment of Vishali “Shali” Sirkay as Interim Executive Director
February 9, 2023

Page 2 of 2

4. The Agreement will be subject to budgetary restrictions so if the future budgets will not accommodate
the Agreement not to exceed, the CASCC may terminate the Agreement or agree to an amendment
covering the funds actually available. Her original Agreement, attached as Attachment 2 will expire at the
end of March 2023, and she has averaged less than $10,000 per month, the Agreement must be amended
to extend its expiration date and to increase the not to exceed by $125,000 so that the new total not to
exceed will be $210,000. Shali’s hourly rate will remain at $100/hour. The Amendment is attached as
Attachment 3.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact of this Amendment will be up to $100,000 for the period from March 1, 2023 through December
31, 2023. The second year’s amount if renewed would be for $125,000 for calendar year 2024. The actual amount
incurred could be less should Shali work less than the not to exceed amount. The cost cannot be more unless the
Board were to amend the Agreement. The current budget can accommodate the costs of this Amendment.

THE BOARD HAS THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS TO CONSIDER:

1. Approve the President’s recommendation the Board of Directors that they approve the Amendment for
Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay to serve as Executive Director of the Cities Association of Santa Clara County (CASCC)
through December 31, 2023 with an automatic one-year renewal at the end of 2023. Approve the
recommendation to the Board of Directors to appoint Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay as Executive Director.

2. Take no action, requiring that a new Executive Director be appointed no later than June 30, 2023.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Resume of Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay

Original Consultant Agreement with Vaishali (“Shali”) Sirkay to Serve as Acting Executive Director

3. Amendment to Consultant Agreement with Vaishali (“Shali”) Sirkay to extend Agreement and Increase Not
to Exceed Amount

N

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 11 of 16



Amendment No. 2 between the Cities Association of Santa Clara County and
Vaishali (“Shali”) Sirkay to Serve as Interim Executive Director

This Amendment No. 2 to the June 17, 2022 Agreement (“AGREEMENT”) is between
Vaishali (“Shali”) Sirkay and the Cities Association of Santa Clara County. This Amendment No.
1 (“AMENDMENT”) is made and entered into this __ day of February, 2023, by and between the
CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY (“ASSOCIATION”), and Vaishali
(“Shali”) Sirkay, an individual (“CONSULTANT”)

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the AGREEMENT was entered into between the parties for the purposes the
utilizing CONSULTANT’s services to serve as Acting Executive Director of ASSOCIATION and;

WHEREAS, on October 13, 2022, CONSULTANT was appointed by the Board of
Directors as Interim Executive Director of ASSOCIATION; and

WHEREAS, the parties wish to amend the AGREEMENT, to extend the time for
performance and increase the not to exceed amount to compensate CONSULTANT for work as
Executive Director and make no other changes to the AGREEMENT.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants, terms, conditions and provisions
of this Amendment, the parties agree:

SECTION 1. Section 2 of the AGREEMENT is hereby deleted and replaced to read as
follows:

The term of this AGREEMENT shall be from June 17, 2022 to December 31, 2023, subject to the
provisions of Section 9 of this AGREEMENT.

SECTION 2. Section 3 of the AGREEMENT is hereby deleted and replaced to read as
follows:

The compensation to be paid to CONSULTANT, including both payment for professional services
and reimbursable expenses, if any, shall not exceed Two Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars
($210,000.00). The rate and schedule of payment is set out in EXHIBIT B, entitled
“COMPENSATION.” which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. This Agreement shall
automatically renew for an additional one (1) year period unless either party provides a thirty-day
written notice of intent to terminate to the other prior to the termination of this Agreement and if
the Board of Directors approves the increase to the not to exceed amount in this Amendment to
cover the additional year of compensation. The not to exceed shall average $10,000 per month for
the 2023 calendar year and shall be not to exceed $125,000.00 for the second calendar year of the
Agreement.

SECTION 3. Exhibit B of the AGREEMENT is hereby deleted and replaced to read as
follows:

CASCC Board of Diractors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 12 of 16



All services shall be compensated on an hourly basis at the rate of Dollars One Hundred Dollars
($100.00) per hour. Reimbursable expenses shall be limited to those expense which are required
for the ASSOCIATION’s ongoing operations.

The maximum amount of compensation to be paid to CONSULTANT under this AGREEMENT,
including both payment for professional services and any expenses incurred shall not exceed Two
Hundred Ten Thousand Dollars ($210,000.00). Any hours worked for which payment would
result in a total exceeding the maximum amount of compensation set forth herein shall be at no
costto AUTHORITY.

SECTION 4. Except as herein modified, all other provisions of the AGREEMENT,
including any exhibits, shall remain in full force and effect.

WITNESS THE EXECUTION HEREOF on the day and year first above written, the
parties have by their duly authorized representatives executed this Amendment.

VAISHALI “SHALI” SIRKAY CITIES ASSOCIATION OF SANTA
CLARA COUNTY

Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay, an individual Margaret Abe-Koga
President

Approved as to Form

CASCC General Counsel

Amendment No 2 CASCC Agreement with Shali Sirkay 1-3-23

CASCC Board of Diractors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 13 of 16



Vaishali “Shali” Sirkay, M.P.H.

Tel: 408-455-4154 ‘ E-mail: shalisirkay@gmail.com ‘ Profile: www.linkedin.com/in/vaishali-sirkay-mph

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Over 20 years of diverse experience with a proven commitment to addressing issues critical to local and regional communities, using
an equity-focused lens and a deep understanding of how the breadth and depth of the Social Determinants of Health create
challenges and opportunities in communities.

EDUCATION:
MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Tulane University School of Public Health and Tropical Medicine, New Orleans, LA, December 1998
Department: Community Health Sciences
Area of Specialization: Health Education and Communication

BACHELOR OF ARTS
Barnard College at Columbia University, New York, NY, May 1995
Major/Minor: Anthropology/Biology

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:
- Toastmasters International, Public Speaking Education
- Presenting Data & Information, Professor Edward Tufte
- Undoing Racism, People’s Institute for Survival and Beyond
- Techniques of Participation, Facilitator Training

SKILLS & EXPERIENCE:
PROGRAM DESIGN, IMPLEMENTATION, MONITORING AND EVALUATION

e Employ a variety of public health and anthropological methods to conduct both target audience and situational analyses to design
programs that meet target audience needs (includes both data gathering and data analysis).

e Identify and develop relationships with key stakeholders and other community partners to collaborate on projects to assure
program sustainability, efficacy, and efficiency.

e Design, develop and implement evidence-based programs, community interventions, and all related program collateral.

e Develop a comprehensive monitoring and evaluation plan by analyzing data and developing and monitoring key performance
indicators.

Select Examples:

e Developed and implemented a Vaccine Dialogue, a forum convening community leaders and healthcare providers to discuss
vaccine hesitancy and barriers to vaccine access in vulnerable communities where COVID-19 vaccination rates were low. The
Vaccine Dialogue resulted in vaccines being set aside for members of these communities at mass vaccination sites, as well as the
establishment of a targeted vaccine pop-up with Sutter Health. (Manzanita Works)

o Developed and implemented workshops targeted to older adults to teach them how to download and use ride share apps, as well
as provide training on how to specifically use Lyft without the need for a smartphone. The objective was to create greater
independence and empowerment in older adults by teaching them to use other transportation options. The ultimate goal is to
help older adults age in place with dignity, and reduce social isolation and thus reduce the mental health impacts of isolation.
(CAFE)

STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPMENT & RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT

® Support the mission and vision of Los Altos School District through identifying and creating public-private partnerships with
organizations throughout the Bay Area.

e Supported the mission, values and goals of El Camino Health by nurturing and building positive relationships between El Camino
Health and its community-based partner organizations, local Chambers of Commerce, and other agencies.

Select Examples:

e Established a regular onsite COVID-19 testing program for LASD teachers and staff in conjunction with El Camino Healthcare
District. This allowed students to return to in-person learning, and allowed our campuses to remain open during the 2020-2021
school year, at the height of the COVID-19 pandemic. (LASD & El Camino Health)

e Working with El Camino Health staff from across various departments, this program was expanded to other school districts within
the boundaries of the El Camino Healthcare District.

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
FebruamgiSha26Ra, |MBage 14 of 16



Coordination of multiple, diverse key stakeholders also resulted in testing pop-up sites for workers and residents in Mountain
View, Los Altos and Sunnyvale.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, TRAINING, OUTREACH AND ADVOCACY

Successfully led my own election campaign in the 2018 General Election, resulting in my election to the Los Altos School District
Board of Trustees.

Successfully led campaigns in the 2014 and 2016 General Elections, resulting in the passage of a $2.8 million parcel tax in the Los
Altos School District (LASD) to maintain critical core academic programs in public schools and a $150 million bond for LASD to
address enrollment growth in public schools.

Strategized and implemented a series of weekly topical presentations for community leaders to advance development of an
integrated plan for Downtown Los Altos.

Facilitated collaboration between all 9 LASD Parent-Teacher Associations (PTAs) to ensure parity amongst school programs
through sharing of knowledge and ideas so as to assure consistent, high quality student and parent experiences across campuses,
and also ensured equity by advocating for the integration of non-native English-speaking families into the school community.
Co-founded an independently funded, national non-profit and non-partisan organization to promote media literacy

amongst children, parents, teachers and other community-based stakeholders (Action Coalition for Media Education (ACME)).

Select Examples:

Successful election campaigns in 2014, 2016 and 2018 as noted above.

Created and implemented community engagement events to targeted audiences in order to build the donor and support/advocacy
base for adolescent and community mental health and wellness for the Community Health Awareness Council (CHAC).

Conducted numerous multi-media media literacy workshops and trainings throughout Louisiana (ACME).

ORAL & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS, & EVENT PLANNING

Design, conduct and evaluate professional presentations on a variety of topics for various target audiences with the goal of either
disseminating information or educating the audience, using various training methodologies including multimedia presentations,
Techniques of Participation, standard classroom-style trainings, etc.

Maintain ongoing communication with local newspapers to provide news and updates on academic-related issues in our
community and school district.

Worked on diverse, cross-departmental teams to create marketing and communications materials for both internal and external
audiences, and develop outward-facing community events, including speakers and presentations.

Provided content development and editing services to Hans Rosling at the Gapminder Foundation in Stockholm, Sweden.
Gapminder transforms static data into interactive graphics that make data accessible and meaningful to a wide audience.
Organized stakeholder retreats and statewide forums, and developed all related materials, handouts, and workbooks.

Select Examples:

Co-authored Vaccine Dialogue Report about the Vaccine Dialogue event for Manzanita Works (final draft pending).

Authored chapters on health informatics (“Health Assessment”) and disease prevention efforts (“Health Promotion”) in Louisiana’s
Public Health Improvement Plan, and edited other chapters in this document. (Turning Point)

Authored article “State and Local Collaboration: An Integrated Approach to Public Health Improvement,” Transformations in Public
Health. Robert Wood Johnson Foundation. (Turning Point)

Successfully awarded over S1 million in grants based on grant proposals | have written for non-profits/projects. (Various)

ROLES:

Governing Board Member & former Board President, Los Altos School District Board of Trustees, 2018-present (publicly elected in
Nov 2018 General Election)

Commissioner, Santa Clara County Juvenile Justice Commission, 2019-present (Equity & Justice, Education, and Continuum of Care
Committees)

Social Impact Program Development Consultant, self-employed, 2013-present

Health Program Director, Manzanita Works, Oakland, CA 2020-2022

Member, CHAC Board of Directors, Mountain View, CA, 2018-2021 (Development and Community Engagement Committees)
Community Relations Specialist, Government & Community Relations, El Camino Health, Los Altos CA 2018-2020

Associate Director, Center for Age Friendly Excellence (CAFE), Los Altos, CA, 2017-2019

Co-Chair, Los Altos Community Coalition, Los Altos, CA, 2017-2019

President, Los Altos Mountain View PTA Council 2017-18 (member of Exec Board 2015-2018)

Member of Steering Committee, Los Altos Forward, 2017-19

Co-chair, Keep Los Altos Schools Strong, Los Altos, CA, 2014-2018

Programs Manager, Community Relations Department, Adobe Systems, Inc, San Jose, CA, 2003

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet 5
FebruamgiSha26aa, |MBage 15 of 16



Agenda Item No: 6

CITIES ASSOCIATION Meeting Date: February 9, 2023
OF SANTA CLARA COUNTY

Cities Association of Santa Clara County Agenda Report

Board of Directors

Prepared by: Shali Sirkay
Interim Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2023 Board Priorities

RECOMMENDATION:
1. Approve the 2023 Board Priorities as determined at the January 26, 2023 Board of Directors meeting.

BACKGROUND & ANALYSIS:

At its January 26, 2023 meeting, the Board of Directors discussed various areas of concern facing Santa Clara
County and their cities. They considered the board priorities from 2021 (COVID-19, Racial Justice, Transportation,
Housing & Homelessness) and 2022 (Housing/Unhoused, Transportation, COVID-19, Racial Justice) and whether
more attention was needed in those areas. After brainstorming, discussion, and a prioritizing exercise, the Board
settled on the following topic areas:

e Sustainability & Resilience/Climate Protection

e Mental Health

e Housing

e  Gun Safety

Committees comprised of board members will be formed for each of these priority areas, with the Executive
Director serving as staff support. Each committee will delve deeper into its area and present to the Board at a
board meeting in the second half of the year.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

THE BOARD HAS THE FOLLOWING OPTIONS TO CONSIDER:

1. Approve staff’s recommendation to approve the 2023 Board Priorities as determined at the January 26,
2023 Board of Directors meeting.

2. Take no action, in which case the board could either revisit the list of priorities or continue discussion
on the identified priorities. This could potentially delay any work the committees may want to
undertake.

CASCC Board of Directors Meeting Packet
February 9, 2023 || Page 16 of 16



	2023-02 BOD Agenda - packet version.pdf
	Meeting Information:

	2023-01 BOD Minutes DRAFT
	Staff Report re Approval of Amendment of ED Agmt FINAL
	Amendment to Agreement - ED
	Vaishali Sirkay Resume 2022
	Staff Rpt 2023 Board Priorities



